# **Central Texas Lacrosse Officials Association**



### Minutes of the meeting on December 12, 2022 Austin Public Library - Yarborough Branch

The meeting was called to order at 6:32pm by Chris Knight, the Chair and President of the Association. Mr. Knight had brief opening remarks and addressed potential changes to the pending THSLL – LOA Contract, specifically regarding Travel Fees and THSLL Playoff Committee and identified Doug Dickson as the CTLOA committee representative.

Mr. Knight called upon Andrew Windler, Treasurer, for his report. Mr. Windler stated that the current CTLOA account balance was \$13,686. Mr. Windler stated that payments from the UT tournament would be late due to the change in processing needing to go through the UT Bursars Office. Mr. Windler also that association dues are required by January 1<sup>st</sup> and could be paid through Venmo at @CTLOA. Additionally, USA Lacrosse memberships should be current through the '23 THSLL season.

The Chair then called on Bob Novak, Assigning Secretary, for the assigners report. Mr. Novak reiterated Mr. Windler's comments regarding both CTLOA and USA Lacrosse Dues and active memberships for game assignments. Mr. Novak discussed game preparation and uniform presentation to uphold a professional image, requested that active members maintain "Blocks" three weeks out and rolling and stated that assignments would also match that three week window when possible. Games assigned by Sunday evening should be accepted/declined by Wednesday midnight.

The Chair called Dave Emerick, CTLOA Trainer, who discussed modifications to the training schedule and NCAA Points of Emphasis regarding "Hits to the Head & Neck" and the associated penalty time ladder for severity. Doug Dickson, Assistant Trainer, discussed faster restarts following goals and penalty adjudication and the need to be more diligent to speed up restarts to shorten overall game length. Lastly, discussion regarding the mechanics of the Faceoff to be in position and motionless before calling "Set" and then whistle. Faceoff helper to be on diagonal with Faceoff official for better view and coverage.

# **Central Texas Lacrosse Officials Association**



Mr. Knight discussed the expanded usage of the HUDL account for game reviews and announced the Richard Hunt would be managing the processing of game videos for review.

The Chair called for New Business. After hearing none brought to the floor, the Chair closed with some remarks. Following the remarks, it was moved (Mr. Singer) and seconded to adjourn; the motion carried by voice vote and the Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:20pm.

Bob Novak

**Executive Secretary** 

# **Central Texas Lacrosse Officials Association**



### Attendees are appended below

#### **Attendees**

Bond, Clint Morrison, Jeff
Bowen, Russ Novak, Bob
Bull, Donald Policke, Paul
Chambers, Rob Reyna, Rick
Covino, Kevin Schindel, Rick

Dickson, Douglas Singer, Ken
Emerick, David Snow, Michael
Foster, Trey Swarts, Kyle
Hartzell, Jaryd Tcath, William
hunt, richard Vanderglas, Brian

Johnson, Jason Knight, Chris Loffredo, Jackson McCracken, Jay Mikolajewski, Tyler Williams, Jr., Allan Windler, Andrew